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Calvin E. Clopton
Chief Engr.

Maurice W. Nittler
Englewood, Colo.

Dear Sir,

In going through my files I found a letter dated Nov. 16, 1959
stating your reception of KTCS that morning. Ileft the next day
for the Country music DJ convention in Nashville and apparently
when your letter came in the copy writer just filed it away. I

am indeed sorry. I received a second card fpom francis H. Nittler
in Denver and started looking back and also found your confirmation.

KTCS is always glad to answer DX'ers reports and assist in any way
we can}the National Radio Club, so I do beg you to accept my applogles.

KTCS is a 500 watt day time station Gates transmitter and a 176 ft.
series fed tower non-directional. We are 3 years old but wecame up
with a new type program format thus the term all new, We promote
ATP (Adult Type Programming).

I believe this letter will serve for you and NRC.

Thanks for the DX report and I will be glad to head from you anytime,
and honestly next time the reply will not be so long in reaching you.

Best Wishes

(ol Myt

Calvin E. Clopton Chief Engr.



